.

Csaba L. Degi is Associate Professor and researcher at the Babes - Bolyai University, Faculty of Sociology and Social Work in Cluj Napoca, Romania. He holds bachelor's and masters' degrees in social work and a PhD in clinical psychology. Since 2001, he has been working with cancer patients, cancer survivors and oncology teams. Based on his relevant practical and research experiences in psychosocial oncology he developed and coordinated several cancer-related research and screening programs. His results are published in the most outstanding professional journals (e.g. Supportive Care in Cancer, Journal of Cognitive and Behavioural Psychotherapies, Psychiatria Hungarica, Journal of Mental Health and Psychosomatics and Transylvanian Journal of Psychology).

NAME	POSITION TITLE		
Csaba L., Dégi	Associate Professor		
EDUCATION/TRAINING			
	DEGREE	YEAR(s)	
INSTITUTION AND LOCATION			FIELD OF STUDY
Semmelweis University, Budapest, Hungary	PhD	2010	Psychooncology
Babes-Bolyai University, Cluj-Napoca, Romania	MA-MSW		Social Work
Babes-Bolyai University, Cluj-Napoca, Romania	BA-SocSc		Social Work
Family Therapy Society, Budapest, Hungary			Family counselor
National Antidrug Agency, Bucharest, Romania			Addictions counselor
Open Society Institute, Tirana, Albania			Applied Social Studies
Soros Educational Center, M-Ciuc, Romania			Quality Management
			Systems in Schools
Semmelweis University, Budapest, Hungary			Good Clinical Practice
University of Dundee			Video Interaction
University of West, Timișoara, Romania			Training
Kardinal König Haus, Wien		2010-	Train the Trainers in
Department of Hospice and Palliative Care		-2014	Palliative Care
National Association of Social Workers, USA			
Understanding Cancer:		2008	Oncology Social Work
The Social Worker's Role – WebEd course			
National Association of Social Workers, USA			
Understanding Cancer Caregiving:		2008	Oncology Social Work
The Social Worker's Role – WebEd course			

## A. Positions and honors

## Positions and employment

- 2001-2003 Intern, Sapientia University, Department of Social Studies, Târgu Mureş, Romania
- 2003-2006 Assistant lecturer, Sapientia University, Department of Social Studies, Târgu Mureş, Romania
- 2006-2009 Lecturer, Babes-Bolyai University, Faculty of Sociology and Social Work, Cluj-Napoca, Romania
- 2010-2014 Assistant professor, Babes-Bolyai University, Faculty of Sociology and Social Work, Cluj-Napoca, Romania
- 2014- Associate Professor, Babes-Bolyai University, Faculty of Sociology and Social Work, Cluj-Napoca, Romania

## Professional memberships (selected)

- 2011-present Senior Member, Romanian National College of Social Workers, Bucharest, Romania
- 2011-present Ordinary Member, Multinational Association of Supportive Care in Cancer, Hillerød, Denmark
- 2012-present Active Member, International Psycho-Oncology Society, Charlottesville, USA

## **B.** Research grants (selected)

UEFISCDI-UBB Dégi (PI) 01/05/13-01/10/16 Romanian National Authority for Scientific Research

Babes-Bolyai University, Faculty of Sociology and Social Work, Cluj-Napoca, Romania Assessment of Psycho-Social and Communication needs in Oncology patients (APSCO)

This work is supported by a grant of the Ministry of Education - Romanian National Authority for Scientific Research, CNCS – UEFISCDI, project number PN-II-RU-TE-2012-3-0011. Role: principal investigator, coordinator 01/06/10-01/01/13

RAC-UBB Dégi & Hanusz (PI) Romanian Association of Cancer

Babes-Bolyai University, Faculty of Sociology and Social Work, Cluj-Napoca, Romania Research-intervention project on distress and quality of life in patients with tumor diseases involved in the psychosocial rehabilitation program conducted by RAC

Role: principal investigator, coordinator

DIAKONIA-UBB Dégi & Sárosi (PI) 01/11/09-01/01/13 Diakonia Foundation

Babes-Bolyai University, Faculty of Sociology and Social Work, Cluj-Napoca, Romania Assessment of bio-psycho-social and communication needs in patients and caregivers receiving palliative care. Research-intervention model in hospice

Role: principal investigator, coordinator

SOTE-OM Dégi (PI) 01/09/04-01/06/10

Semmelweis University, Institute of Behavioral Sciences, Budapest, Hungary Ministry of Education, Hungary

Psychosocial aspects of cancer diseases in Transylvania: diagnosis, depression, quality of life Role: principal investigator (PhD)

SOTE-NKFP Kopp (PI)01/10/04 – 01/09/07Semmelweis University, Institute of Behavioral Sciences, Budapest,Hungary National Research and Development Agency, Hungary

Bio-psycho-social risk factors of cardiovascular and cancer diseases – ways of health promotion Role: co-investigator

UBB Dégi (PI) 01/01/01 -01/06/01

Babes-Bolyai University, Faculty of Sociology and Social Work, Cluj-Napoca, Romania Coping with cancer diagnosis: cancer patients and oncology nurses

Role: principal investigator (SocSc-MSW)

C. Full list of publications, grants and professional activties is attached here.

www.psychooncology.ro

Legi L. Colo

10th of March 2015